TWSL Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1<sup>st</sup> Avenue, #204 Tucson, AZ 85718 League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

# League Minutes for March 14th,, 2016

Meeting began 7:00

Corrections to the minutes: Minutes accepted.

<u>Teams in attendance</u>: Chubasco, Fuego, Gila Monsters, Heat Wave, Pele, Ragtags, Shakti, S.W.A.T., Thirty Something, All Mixed Up, Arsenal, BCS, Black & Blue, Burnouts, Clockwork, Cruz Azul, Deviants, DJs, Dynamo, Heatstroke, Hot'n Spicy, Impact, Javelinas, Kryptonite, Monsoon, Nacho Team FC, Nuclear Fusion, Paleteros, ProPain, PC United, Revolution, Slum Lords, Sol FC, The No-Shows, Tigres, Vertigo, VWP and Yamas!.

<u>**Teams not in attendance:**</u> Ballers, Buena Vista, Caliente, DBacks, G3, Guanajuato, Just 4 Kicks, Mojoe, Nemesis, Pumas, Shizzle, The Third Half, Tortura, TWAN, Vixen,

Ballistics, BC United, Bulldogs, Cobras, Crush, Drive Time, FC Rejects, Force 11, Gang Green, Jalapeno Business, Kickin It, Lobos, Pacifico, Pub Crawlers, SDFC, Shinkickers and Trauma Cats.

Teams who have missed two meetings in a row are close to being fined if they miss one more meeting: Buena Vista, Guanajuato, Vixen and Pub Crawlers.

*Teams who will be fined for missing three meetings:* G3, Just 4 Kicks, Mojoe, Pumas, Shizzle, Tortura, Ballistics, BC United, Bulldogs, Cobras, Crush, Drive Time, FC Rejects, Gang Green, Jalapeno Business, Kickin It, Lobos, Pacifico, Shinkickers, and Trauma Cats.

## President (absent, presented by Vice-President):

- The contract for summer fields is signed.
- Playdown dates: Women's April 23<sup>rd</sup>/24<sup>th</sup> at Ochoa and Coed April 30<sup>th</sup>/May 1<sup>st</sup> at Udall.
- Bond for playdowns is \$70 and due by April 1<sup>st</sup>. It can be mailed to the soccer office, dropped off thru the mail slot at the soccer office when the building is open (M-F between 9 am and 5 pm) or brought to the soccer office during office hours, Wednesday from 5-7 pm.
- The playdown bond will be returned if your team completes all their scheduled games. If you paid by check and do not pick it up after you completed your last playdown game, Sue will contact you that she will destroy the check.
- After the 7<sup>th</sup> scheduled game, any player added to your team roster is not eligible to play in playdowns.

### Vice-President:

- TWSL Disciplinary Report presented.
- Teams with the most points: Monsoon 60, PC United 50, BC United 45, Cobras 40.

#### **Board Members**

President: Doreen Koosmann 298–6670	Secretary: Shelly Birch 975-8173
Vice President: Tania Sierra 270-3325	Registrar: Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333
<b>Treasurer:</b> Susan McMahon 404-7160	

# TWSL Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1<sup>st</sup> Avenue, #204 Tucson, AZ 85718 League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

- If a team accumulates seventy-five points the team cannot play until they remove a player with points. Some teams are close to this maximum and we are only about halfway through the soccer year.
- Points amassed during playdowns count.
- A player will be suspended for the remainder of the season if they amass 25 points during the season.
- Fill in the jersey numbers for your players so the points will be assigned to the correct player. If we do not know the player who receive a card, the points will be assigned to the team representative.
- If a player with points leaves your team, let Tania know and she can remove their points from your team total.
- If one of your players receives a red card and you have a disagreement with the call you must contact Tania within 48 hours and present your case.

#### Secretary:

- Rain Policy: Tell your players to show up for all games unless you hear from us by phone and/or email that fields are closed.
- If you cannot field a team you need to forfeit, we will not reschedule your game. To keep your bond, you need to call and speak with a board member 5 days prior to your game. This allows us time to find an alternate team to fill in for your team.

#### **Treasurer:**

- The treasury report was emailed to team representatives.
- The county only charges for lights, so we have been saving a lot of money is field rental by using the Rillito fields.
- We have a credit with the city, because we release the field we are not using every week and therefore and not charge for those fields.
- PayPal is saving TWSL in bank service fees.
- Fewer checks have been bounced since we have streamlined the registration process with PayPal.

#### **Registrar:**

- Team Registration for next season will be after playdowns are completed (May 1<sup>st</sup>)
- Player registration fees for the summer season will be \$50.
- Office hours are Wednesdays from 5-7 pm.

#### Announcements:

No Announcements

#### New Business:

No new business

#### Meeting Adjourned at 7:18.

Next meeting will be held Monday, April 11<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 pm at the TSA Club House

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Treasurer:Susan McMahon404-7160

#### **Board Members**

Secretary: Shelly Birch975-8173Registrar: Cynthia Saldamando888 – 4333